History of Castelar

The school originally opened in 1882, This first building

burned down in 1903, and the present large frame building was
built in 190L.

The auditorium and main building was added in 1923, but torn
down and rebuilt in 1955 because they wanted to make it safer in
case of earthquake., The big frame building meets all the strict
requirements for earthquake protection.

Both buildings now have fire-sprinkler protection, modern
lighting, acoustic treatment, and electric clock and bell systems.



